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Legislative Assembly
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Chair

Andrew Gee MP

Dear Sir,
RE: INQUIRY INTO DOWNSTREAM GAS SUPPLY AND AVAILABILITY IN NSW

Council is in receipt of your correspondence dated 16 April 2013. Please be advised that
Council does not have a domestic or industrial gas service provision. However, industrial
development at Manildra, and expansion of industry there along with Canowindra &
Molong would be assisted by the provision of natural gas pipeline connectors.

The Young to Wellington gas pipeline approved under Part 3A of the EPA Act proposed a
pipeline through the central corridor of Cabonne, close to many of our towns and villages.
Connection to gas from this line won’t be available. Council has lobbied the proponent
indicating local interest in connection.

Provision of gas at an affordable price would be supported by established industry and be
a benefit to the growth and development of the shire.

Should you have any further enquiries please contact Council’'s Environmental Services

Department on 6392 3247 between 9am and 11am Monday to Friday.

Yours faithfully,

lan Gosper
MAYOR
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